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May 17, 2017 

 

Attention: Mr. Karl Kurka   
Environmental Program Manager 
City of Sacramento 
General Services 
915 I Street, 2nd Floor 
Sacramento, CA 95814 

Dear Mr. Kurka,  

Reference:  Addendum Letter - Task 2 Offsite Sampling Report, City of Sacramento Mangan Rifle 
and Pistol Range Project, 2140 34th Avenue, Sacramento, CA   

Stantec Consulting Services Inc. (Stantec) has prepared this Addendum Letter pertaining to the 
Task 2 Offsite Sampling Report (Task 2 Report) prepared by Stantec and dated November 4, 2016. 
This Addendum Letter was requested by the County of Sacramento Environmental Management 
Department (Sacramento EMD) in electronic correspondence dated May 12, 2017 (attached). 
The intent of this letter is to clarify the project record regarding laboratory processing of soil 
samples collected from 29 residential properties in the Mangan Park neighborhood. 

The Task 2 Offsite Sampling Plan Addendum (Stantec, September 21, 2016) described laboratory 
processing of soil samples collected using incremental sampling methodology (ISM). In addition to 
the laboratory’s standard operating procedures (SOPs) for preparation of ISM samples prior to 
analysis, the sampling plan stated that samples would be additionally sieved through a #60 (0.250 
millimeter [mm]) screen, based on previous request by Sacramento EMD. This additional sieving 
step was not followed in the laboratory; rather, samples were sieved using a #10 (2 mm) screen in 
accordance with the laboratory’s SOPs. This detail was relayed to Sacramento EMD during 
subsequent project meetings, but was not included in the formal data deliverable, the Task 2 
Offsite Sampling Report prepared by Stantec and dated November 4, 2016. 
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If you have any questions regarding this Addendum Letter, please contact the undersigned. 
Regards, 

Stantec Consulting Services Inc. 

 
Neil Doran, P.G. 
Senior Geologist 
Phone: (916) 472-3933  
Neil.Doran@stantec.com 

 

 
Danielle Manning 
Project Manager 
Phone: (916) 472-3926 
danielle.manning@stantec.com 

   
Attachments:  Electronic Correspondence from Sacramento EMD, May 12, 2017 
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Doran, Neil

From: Langer. Charley <LangerC@saccounty.net>
Sent: Friday, May 12, 2017 11:00 AM
To: Karl Kurka; Doran, Neil
Cc: Ridenour, Charlie@DTSC; Booze, Thomas@DTSC
Subject: Addendum to Tier 1 Offsite Sampling Report

Hi Karl and Neil, 
 
Charlie and I were talking about portions of the RAP, and we were discussing the difference between sieved and un-
sieved samples. During the discussion, we went back and looked at the Task 2 Offsite Sampling Plan Addendum dated 
September 21, 2016, which specified that ISM samples would be sieved with a #60 sieve prior to analysis. It was noted in 
our subsequent in-person project meetings (but not documented in the record) that the work plan procedures were not 
followed for the ISM sampling, but were followed for the discrete samples.  
 
Can you please submit an addendum to correct the record? Charlie and I were second-guessing ourselves as to what 
really happened as we reviewed the file. Thanks!  
 
Charley Langer  
County of Sacramento  
Environmental Management Department  
Site Assessment and Mitigation Section 
10590 Armstrong Avenue, Suite A 
Mather, CA 95655 
(916)  875-8474  
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